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UNITED STAT ES =’*S'.i.7. SERVICE

ARTIGLE 21

August 12, 1983 SESTIoN

Mr. Gerald Anderson ﬂmﬂ%;;r-——-—-

Assistant Director —
Clerk Division —
American Postal Workers OUnion, o
AFL~-CIO

817 - 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: O. Quintas
Miami, PL 33152
HI1C-3W-C 15923

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On June 20, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned
case at the fourth step of the contractual grievance
procedure set forth in the 1981 National Agreement.

The gquestion raised in this grievance involved continuation
of pay for an injury sustained while in a duty status.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in-this case. We further agreed that
Department of Labor instructions contained in letters dated
September 20, 1982, and November 2, 198% provides specific
instructions to resolve this fact dispute.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby
-remanded to the parties at Step 3 for further processing,if
necessary.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter as your
acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case. .

Sincerely,

MQ/GJZ) ﬂ/ c;/-rféf// ///f: ’ Z/ PP,

~~ Thomas J. Lang ~Gerald Anderson / - -
Labor Relations Department Assistant Director
Clerk Division s
American Postal Workers Union, '
b AFL-CIO
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UNITED TTATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'En’ant Ptaza, SW
Yashington, OC 27260

£

Mr. James Connors
Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division O0CT 2 4 1938
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
817 l4th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: V, Catania
Hollywood, FL 33020
H4C-3WC-25462

Cear Mr. Connors:

On October 1S, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether management violated
the National Agreement by requiring grievant to use annual
leave to attend a OWCP hearing.

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no
national ‘interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case.
We agreed this case should be returned to Step 2 to determine
whether or not it has been resolved.

Accordingly, we agreed.to remand this case to the parties at
Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if ~
necessary.

Please sign 'and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual ccnsent,

Sincerely,

gl thethnsice s Dpoii s (s

Coretta Huckabee 4Ames Connors
Labor Relations Department ~Assistant DT?Ettﬂfﬁm\MH*
Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO




